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McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 11:04 AM

To: Chris Weyand

Cc: Jones, William V, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Subject: Notification of Protest for Application to Inject - Striker 5 SWD Well No. 1
Attachments: NGLWaterSolutions StrikerSSWD#1_FulferProtest.pdf

RE: Striker 5 SWD Well No. 1 {API 30-015-Pending; Admin. Appl. No pMAM1825746464) Unit C; Sec 19, T25S, R37E,
NMPM, Lea County

Mr. Weyand:

OCD was notified by Fulfer Land &Cattle, LLC that it is protesting this application. This party is identified as an affected
person for the location being considered for the application. You are being notified that if NGL Water Solutions Permian
LLC wishes for this application to be considered, they must either go to hearing or may be reviewed administratively if
the protest is withdrawn as a result of a negotiated resolution with this party. The application will be retained pending
resolution of the protest. Please continue to provide OCD with information regarding the standing of this application.
Please me call with any questions on this matter.

Contact Information:
Mr. Ernest Padilla
Padilla Law Firm, P.A.
1512 South St. Francis Drive
P.0. Box 2523
Santa Fe, NM 87504-2523
505-988-7577 (phone)
e-mail: padillalaw@qwestoffice.net

Michael McMillan

1220 South St. Francis

Santa Fe, New Mexico
505-476-3448
Michael.mcmillan@state.nm.us



PADILLA LAW FIRM, P.A.
STREET ADDRESS
1512S. ST. FRANCIS DRIVE
SANTA FE, NM 87505

TELEPHONE MAILING ADDRESS FACSIMILE
505-988-7577 P.O. BOX 2523 505-988-7592
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504-2523
EMAIL ADDRESS

adillalaw @ gwestoffice. net

September 25, 2018

VIA EMAIL ONLY
Florene.davidson(@state.nm. us

Heather Riley, Division Director

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re:  Application of NGL Water Solutions Permian, LLC
Striker 5 SWD No. 1
Unit C, Section 19, Township 25 South, Range 37 East
Lea County, New Mexico
Dear Ms. Riley:

By this letter, we are notifying the Division that Fulfer Oil & Cattle, LLC opposes the
above referenced application for administrative approval.

Accordingly, we request that the application be set for hearing.
If you have any questions, please contact our office.
Very truly yours,
/s/ ERNEST L. PADILLA
ERNEST L. PADILLA
ELP:jbg
XC: Fulfer Oil & Cattle, LLC

Scotty Holloman, Esq.
NGL Water Solutions Permian, LLC



McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From: Padilla Law Fir, illalaw@qwestoffice.net>
Sent: uesday, September 25, 2018 3:11 PM J

To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; McMiillan, Michael, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD
Cc: chris@lonquist.com; scotty.holloman@outlook.com

Subject: [EXT] Application of NGL Water Solutions Permian, LLC

Attachments: OCD ltr 092518.pdf

Ladies & Gentlemen:
Please see attached letter from Ernest Padilla. If you have any questions please let us know. Thank You.

Jo Ann B. Gallegos

Legal Assistant

Padilla Law Firm, P.A.

1512 South Saint Francis Drive
P.0O. Box 2523

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504
(505) 988-7577

(505) 988-7592 fax

email: padillalaw @ gwestoffice.net




